September 14, 2012
D. Mark Goodwin, P.E.


mark@goodwinengineers.com

Mark Goodwin & Associates, P.A.

P.O. Box 90606

Albuquerque, NM 87199


RE:
Arroyo Vista-Saltillo Unit II Subdivision, W.O. # 773481, (A-10/D007)


Engineers Grading Certification for Release of Financial Guaranty


Engineers Stamp dated 01/11/07

Engineers Certification dated 09-10-12
Dear Mr. Goodwin,
Based upon your Engineer’s Certification submitted on 09/11/2012, the above referenced plan is adequate and satisfies the Grading and Drainage Certification for Release of Financial Guaranty.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3982.

Sincerely,

      Timothy E. Sims,
Plan Checker—Hydrology, 
Development and Building Services

C:
Marilyn Maldonado, COA# 773481

File

